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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, January 27, 2010 8:41 AM
To: Tarig - 911PCMiami.com’

Subject: RE: Mistake in ADR

Thank you. Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please ailow 2 to 3 business
days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Divisicn of Corporations

From: Tarigq - 911PCMiami.com [mailto:tariq@91 1pcmiami.com]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 3:01 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Bisher Bayzid

Subject: RE: Mistake in ADR

Dear Rob,

Thanks for your reply.

Could you change theh the addres$igto the following one?
Document nu

In the Address field it says 77 TERR this should be 77 AVE,

Thank you,
Tariq Bayzid

E] logo with tag line - better

Tarig Bayzid
Cell: (786) 554-3855

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 14:35

To: Tarig - 911PCMiami.com

Subject: RE: Mistake in ADR

An LLC address change/correction can be updated with an email request to this office.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Tarig - 911PCMiami.com [mailto:tariq@911pcmiami.com]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 1:28 PM
To: corphelp



